
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
Purchasing Department 

113 Mable T. Willis Blvd. 
Walterboro, SC 29488 

843.782.0504 
 
 
 
 

BID: CTC-27 
2022 DIRT ROAD ROCKING PROJECT 

 

 Due: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 @ 11:00am 
 
 
 

ADDENDUM 1 
Date: November 2, 2022 

 
 

The following questions have been submitted for clarification: 
 

1) Can the contract time be extended? Answer: Yes, the contract completion date is hereby 
changed to 360 days from NTP. 
  

2) For the GABC, will FLBC (limestone base) be acceptable? Answer: No, granite base (MBC) or 
crushed concrete will be the only acceptable GABCs. Note: Crushed concrete must be used 
on the entire length of the roadway. Granite base and concrete base cannot be mixed. 

 

3) Is there a pre-bid meeting for this project? Answer: NO 
 

4) Will testing be required? Answer: NO 
 

5) Some of the roads are wider than the stone that will be placed. Who will determine where 
the stone is placed? Answer: The County Engineer will determine the stone location, but in 
most all circumstances the existing centerlines of the roadways will remain. 

 

6) See attached updated BID FORM with Alternates. The bid will be award on the contractor’s 
base bid. The alternates may be awarded to the low bid contractor at the time of award or 
received as information only for award at a later date. 
 

 

 
 

 



BID: CTC-27 
2022 DIRT ROAD ROCKING PROJECT 

 Contractor ________________________________________       Date __________________________ 

     Signature _________________________________________       Title __________________________ 

     Email Address _____________________________________ 
          (Please print clearly) 

Quantity Unit Unit Price Total 

MOBILIZATION 1 LS $ $ 
FINE GRADING 1 LS $ $ 
GRADED AGGR BASE COURSE – 6” UNIFORM 108170 TON $ $ 
MAINTENANCE STONE 500 TON $ $ 
BORROW EXCAVATION 500 CY $ $ 
MUCK EXCAVATION 150 CY $ $ 
15” RC PIPE CULVERT – CLASS III 72 LF $ $ 
18” RC PIPE CULVERT – CLASS III 704 LF $ $ 
24” RC PIPE CULVERT – CLASS III 176 LF $ $ 
30” RC PIPE CULVERT – CLASS III 24 LF $ $ 
PERMAMENT GRASSING 1.30 ACRE $ $ 

   CONTRACTOR'S TOTAL BID =       $ ____________________ 

Alternate No. 1 – Harmony Hall Lane 2” Rehab 
MOBILIZATION 1 LS $ $ 
FINE GRADING 1 LS $ $ 
GRADED AGGR BASE COURSE – 6” UNIFORM 2035 TON $ $ 

Contractor’s Total Bid Alternate No. 1 =    $________________________ 

Alternate No. 2 – Southern Charm Road, Weans Road, and Tree Farm Lane 
MOBILIZATION 1 LS $ $ 
FINE GRADING 1 LS $ $ 
GRADED AGGR BASE COURSE – 6” UNIFORM 20810 TON $ $ 
18” RC PIPE CULVERT – CLASS III 224 LF $ $ 

Contractor’s Total Bid Alternate No. 2 =    $________________________ 

By signing this Bid Form, the CONTRACTOR acknowledges that he/she has read this document and understands the provisions, 
agrees to be bound by its terms and conditions, will adhere to scheduling requirements stated herein and is capable of 
providing all required products and/or services. 

THIS PAGE MUST BE COMPLETED AND SUBMITTED AS A PART OF YOUR BID 
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